
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05787633 Date: 02/29/2016 

RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, October 16, 2011 2:25 PM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov' 
Subject: 	 Re: Malawi 

Pls raise issue w Nides and Johnny Carson. 
	 B5 

	Original Message --- 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 02:13 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Malawi 

	Original Message 
From: Yohannes, Daniel W (CEO) [mailto: 
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 01:45 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Re: Malawi 

Hi Cheryl, 
	 B5 

The content of this E-Mail is covered by Executive Order 12958, and is UNCLASSIFIED. 

See How MCC is Reducing Poverty Through Growth, Visit: www.mcc.gov  

	 Original Message --- . 
From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 07:27 AM 
To: Yohannes, Daniel W (CEO) 
Subject: Malawi 

Daniel 

Tom thought former, S thought latter so he may check w/ you 
	B5 

too. 

Cdm 

B6 
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